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Legislative File No: 2012-0013

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Barnett
DATE: January 23, 2012

SUBJECT: 2011 Outstanding Employee

REQUEST:
Mayor Barnett requests that Tracey Balint be recognized for being named a 2011 Outstanding
Employee.

BACKGROUND:
[Click here and type Background Information]

RECOMMENDATION:
[Click here and type Recommendation]

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE
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Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

City of Rochester Hills
Office of the Mayor

Proclamation
In Recognition of

Tracey Balint
2011 Outstanding Employee

Tracey Balint fhias worked in the DPS/Engineering Department since 2004 as a
Project Engineer. She has consistently excelled in her position; and

Tracey is a multi-talented professional who leads by example in technical expertise,
outstanding internal and external customer service, and also exudes a positive attitude
within the workplace; and

Tracey makgs sure projects and tasks are set up to succeed, and has exceptional vision
to look ahead and anticipate potential concerns that could prevent the department
from delivering the outstanding outcome she wants to achieve; and

while achievements at work are greatly valued, Tracey recognizes that community
service strengthens the bonds between teammates, and she lends fer time to city
activities outside of work hours. This includes organizing and recruiting the city water
station team for the Brookgie Way, and contributing time to the city’s family fun
night event; and

Tracey has character, integrity, ethics and values which are undisputed, and she is an
excellent representative for her department and the city.

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that I, Bryan K, Bamett, Mayor of Rochester Hills hereby
congratulate Tracey Balint on being selected as one of the 2011 Outstanding Employees, and express
my thanks for her hard work and dedication to the City of Rochester Hils,

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused my Seal to be affixed this 12 day of
December 2011 in the City of Rochester Hills, Michigan.




